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Back to home page Listed in category: eBay Motors > Powersports > Snowmobiles > Yamaha

1987  1987 Yamaha SRV 540 snowmobile, new parts,
non-running  Item number: 140080499423

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in for your status  Email to a friend

Bidding has ended for this item

Sign In >

Buyer or seller of this item? Sign in for your status. 

Additional options:
   Sell an item like this one.

Winning bid: US $500.33 
Get low monthly payments

Ended: Feb-05-07 19:04:08 PST
Shipping: Buyer responsible for vehicle pick-up or shipping.

Vehicle shipping quote is available.
Sells to: United States
Item location: Freeport, Illinois, United States
History: 25 bids
Winning bidder: marius1069 ( 7 ) 

You can also: Email to a friend | Sell one like this

Listing and payment details:  Hide

Starting time: Jan-29-07 19:04:08 PST

Starting bid: US $199.00

Payment methods: Cash 
(in 
person)
See 
details

Meet the seller
Seller: jimwilliamson ( 12 ) 

Feedback: 100% Positive
Member: since Dec-14-02 in United 

States
  Read feedback comments
  Ask seller a question
  Add to Favorite Sellers
  View seller's other items

Buy safely
1.  Check the seller's reputation

Score: 12 | 100% Positive
Read feedback comments

2.  Learn how you are protected
Free buyer protection coverage
eBay provides up to $20,000 in 
fraud protection for this vehicle.

Description

Start new search
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Item Specifics - Snowmobiles
Make: Yamaha Engine Size (cc): 540 
Model: SRV 540 Engine Type: 2-Stroke 
Type: Trail Reverse Gear: No 
Year: 1987 Electric Start: No 
Mileage: 7516 Primary Color: Black 
Title: Clear Condition: Used 
Vehicle Identification Number (VIN): -- 

1987 Yamaha SRV 540 snowmobile, new parts, non-running

Vehicle Description
1987 Yamaha SRV 540 (L?). Many newer parts on it. I'm moving to the mountains so my fun trail sled is up for 
sale. It is, unfortunately, non-running. The primary issue is crankshaft bearings (PTO end). If I wasn't moving - 
I'd be fixing it and riding it - the power to weight combination of these SRV's make them fun sleds. 

For a complete listing of photos and parts click here
Even more photos are here

The motor is out of it and disassembled. It is complete (except for the removed PTO bearings and a track 
wheel).

Sled is hangered at the Freeport Illinois airport (about 3 miles southeast of Freeport). Local pickup.

Always stored indoors - usually trailered with an enclosed trailer (no salt spray).

A couple photos - check the links above for a COMPLETE listing of information - new parts and pictures.
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This sled is too nice to just part out...
Buy it, Fix it, Ride it, Enjoy it

02325
The power of protection from AOL and eBay. Learn more

Questions from other members
Question & Answer Answered On
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Q: is this fan cooled? Jan-30-07 
A: Yes, it is fan cooled. Twin cyl, two stroke, oil injected (not pre-mixed), 540cc's. 

The motor is stock / has not had "performance" parts put onto it.

Q: Hello, I looked at all the pictures and see were the motor is out of the machine. Does
the motor with the bad bearing come with the sled? Please let...more

Jan-30-07 

A: YES!! I can either gently box it or do a "finger tight" re-assembly. Your choice. I 
want to make sure you, the buyer, get the most complete sled I can...more

Email the seller

Shipping, payment details, and return policy
Pickup & Shipping

Buyer is responsible for vehicle pickup or shipping. Vehicle 
shipping quote is available.

Seller's payment instructions
Any questions please contact me, I will be happy to assist.

Deposit
US $0.00
With one of the payment methods below

Payment methods accepted
Cash (in person)

Full payment

Required within 14 days of auction close.

eBay recommended services

Where to go next?

Back to home page  |  Report this item  |  Printer Version  |  Safe Trading Tips  

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.

About eBay  |  Announcements  |  Security Center  |  Buyer Services & Protection  |  Policies  |  Site Map  |  Help

How to buy a vehicle on eBay Motors - tips and services for a successful 

transaction 

Make low monthly payments on this purchase with the eBay Financing Center. 

Free vehicle shipping quote. Safe and affordable shipping from DAS. 
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